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The North Dakota Cowboy Hall of Fame is seeking a reliable, 
detail-oriented individual for a full-time Administrative Support 
position. This role is essential to daily operations and supports 
membership services, financial data entry, and administrative 
functions.
Key Skills & Responsibilities
• Accurate accounts receivable and accounts payable data entry
• Member services, including new memberships, renewals, and
   responding to member questions
• Preparing reports, handling mail correspondence, and invoicing
• Providing administrative support to the Executive Director
• General office duties including filing, answering phones,
   and record management
Required Skills & Experience
• Strong organizational skills and attention to detail
• Proficiency in Microsoft Word and Excel
• Ability to learn new systems; training provided for membership software
• Professional communication and customer service skills
Preferred (Not Required)
• Retail experience
• Familiarity with point-of-sale (POS) software
• Familiarity with Quickbooks
Position Details
• Full-time, on-site position
How to Apply
Please email your resume to:
Rick Thompson, Executive Director
execdir@northdakotacowboy.com

NOW HIRING
Administrative Support - Full-time

(2-12, 2-19, 2-26, 3-5)

SECTION 00100
INVITATION TO BID 

	
	 Notice is hereby given, that separate sealed bids for the 
contruction of Lagoon Cell #4 Repairs will be received by the 
City of Medora, North Dakota at the office of Auditor, 465 Pacific 
Avenue PO Box 418A, Medora, North Dakota util 1:30 PM, local 
time on Thursday March 5, 2026, and then publicly opened and 
read aloud. 
	 The project consists of: Reconstruction and expansion of 
Lagoon Cell #4 for the City of Medora, ND. 
	 The complete set of Contract Documents, including draw-
ings and specifications, is on file with the Owner at 465 Pacific 
Avenue, Medora, ND and the office of Brosz Engineering, Inc. 
109 S. Main, Bowman, ND. Digital Contract Documents are 
also available from QuestCDN and can be accessed from the 
Brosz Engineering website at www.broszeng.com under the 
“Bid Information” page. The cost for downloaded (electronic) 
plans is $22. The official Plan Holders list can be viewed for the 
project on the QuestCDN website. Only electronic plan holders 
downloaded via QuestCDN will receive addendum notifications. 
Contractors using any other means for obtaining plans and 
specifications must periodically check the QuestCDN website 
for any addenda. 
	 The City of Medora reserves the right to reject any or all 
Bids and waive any defects therein. 
	 Disabled persons needing assistance, please contact the 
Office of Auditor at least 72 hours before the services are re-
quired. For more information or for complaints about ADA com-
pliance, call (701) 623-4828. 

Dated at Medora, North Dakota February 3, 2026
/s/ Derwin Zuroff
Derwin Zuroff, Mayor
City of Medora, North Dakota

Published February 12, 19 & 26, 2026

B I L L I N G S  C O U N T Y
H I S T O R I CA L  S O C I E T Y

annual meeting
Sunday, March 15, 2026

Medora Community Center
Roosevelt Room

465 Pacific Ave., Medora, ND
1 p.m. Annual Meeting

Dinner to follow
Entertainment by

Anton Krebs
In case of inclement weather, meeting

will be postponed one week.
Contact: Carmen Zuroff 701-290-5452

Rodney Krogh 701-590-3719

Sponsored
By

Senior
Spotlight

Name: Daniel Lewis 
Obrigewitch 

Family: Dan, Kelly, Lee, 
Kaylee 

Do you have any nick-
names? Hotrod, Dinks 

What is your favorite 
class? Weights  

Favorite social media 
app? Instagram 

What is your favorite TV 
show? Letterkenny 

Who is your favorite mu-
sician? Gavin Adcock      

Favorite food? Fried rice 

Least favorite school 
lunch? Meatballs   

How do you stay in-
formed on current 
events? Fox News  

Least favorite chore 
to help with at home? 
Dishes 

What is your favor-
ite holiday? Why? 
Thanksgiving, I get to see 
my whole family.       

What are your plans af-
ter high school? Drive a 
pimped Peterbilt   

What do you do in your 
spare time? Hang with 
friends 

Do you have any pet 
peeves? People who like 
Cummins motors     

Who is your role mod-
el and why? Dan 
Obrigewitch, taught me to 
drive Peterbilts    

If you could choose a su-
per power, what would it 
be and why? Time travel, 
so I can fix something be-
fore it breaks 

If you could meet one 
person from history, 
who would it be? George 
Washington 

What would you do if 
you won the lottery? 
Start a trucking copmany    

What is your dream job? 
Farmer/trucker    

Belfield High 
School

505 6th St NE
Belfield, ND

701-575-4228

Belfield
Auto

Supply

The family of Norma 
Myers THANK

everyone for the
cards, flowers and

memorials.

Most of all we
thank you for the
comforting words
and the kind acts

during this time of
our separation from

our loved one.

Steven Law
Clinton Law

Carrie Marman
Chrissy Snyder

Stuart Law
Sarah Kipf


